MINUTES

University Wide Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Thursday, April 19, 2012

16A Leonard Hall

I. Call to Order

In attendance: Baumler, Fair, Greenawalt, Knight, Lewis, Metz, Migyanka, Potts, Sechrist, Tickell, Vandyke

Excused: Boser, Deckert, Grafton, Onweume, Pistole, Ratliff

Absent: Intemann

- II. On a Fair/Baumler motion, the revised minutes from the April 10, 2012 Curriculum Committee Meeting were approved.
- III. Co-Chairs Report:
 - Gail clarified the issue that arose during Senate around the COSC 108 proposal.
 - The changes in BIO103/104 were questioned by the registrar's office. The committee decided to stand by the decision made regarding approval of the changes.
- IV. Liberal Studies Committee Report
 - There was no quorum so the committee did not meet last Thursday.
- V. Items for Review/Possible Action:
 - a. 11-30a BA International Studies Political Science, program revision
 - On a Vandyke/Potts motion the revisions were approved.
 - b. 11-72b PLSC 111 American Politics, course revision
 - Roman numerals were off
 - Attendance policy needs to be rewritten.
 - On a Fair/Greenawalt motion the revisions were approved.
 - c. 11-72c PLSC 101 World Politics, course revision
 - Roman numerals are off
 - Attendance policy needs to be rewritten.
 - Revise rationale for objectives 1, 3, 6 to describe what students will be doing
 - Bibliography needs to be updated
 - On a Fair/Migyanka motion the revisions were provisionally approved.
 - d. 11-87b BSED Middle Level Program Science Specialization, new track
 - Pages that address the questions are missing
 - History 202 is not the required history course
 - Are 3-5 seats in chemistry enough?
 - Eliminate \$ in right column and replace with appropriate numbers
 - Action was postponed until above questions are addressed..
 - e. 11-104b BSED Social Studies Education-Economics Track, program revision
 - On a Vandyke/Lewis motion the revision was approved. Potts abstained.
 - f. 11-113 BSED Art Education, program revision
 - Under controlled electives, "Select 5 additional courses?"
 - Pages are missing?
 - On a Lewis/Greenawalt motion the revision was provisionally approved.
 - g. 11-116a BSED Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology, program revision, catalog description change
 - Postponed until writing intensive course is approved
 - h. 11-123b GEOS 103 Oceans and Atmospheres Lecture, course revision
 - On a Lewis/Fair motion, the revision was approved
 - i. 11-123c GEOS 104 Oceans and Atmospheres Lab, course revision

- On a Lewis/Greenawalt motion the revision was approved.
- j. 11-137a ENG 121 and FNLG 121 Humanities Literature, course revision, title change (was ENGL 121 Humanities Literature and FNLG 121 Humanities Literature), catalog description change
 - On a Potts/Lewis motion the revision was approved.
- k. 11-136c GEOG/RGPL 404 Transportation Planning, new course
 - On a Vandyke/Tickell motion the course was approved. Sechrist abstained.
- l. 11-138a SOC 151 Principles of Sociology, course revision, catalog description change
 - Does it need TECC approval? Unclear since it is only part of LS requirements in SSED/SOC Track.
 - On a Lewis/Fair motion the changes were approved.
- m. 11-138b SOC 231 Social Problems, course revision, catalog description change
 - Catalog description is missing.
 - Needs TECC approval the course is in multiple SSED Tracks
 - On a Lewis/Potts motion the revision was provisionally approved pending TECC approval.
- n. 11-150 HPED 143 Wellness Through Strength Training, new course
 - Begin catalog description with "Promotes the attainment..."
 - On a Vandyke/Migyanka motion the course was approved.
- o. 11-153a BS Natural Science, program revision
 - On a Baumler/Lewis motion the revision was approved.
- p. 11-153b BS Natural Science/Pre-Podiatry Track, program revision
 - On a Baumler/Lewis motion the revision was approved.
- q. 11-153c BS Natural Science/Pre-Physical Therapy Track, program revision
 - On a Baumler/Lewis motion the revision was approved.
- r. 11-153d BS Natural Science/Pre-Pharmacy Track, program revision
 - On a Baumler/Lewis motion the revision was approved.
- s. 11-153e BS Natural Science/Pre-OptometryTrack, program revision
 - On a Baumler/Lewis motion the revision was approved
- t. 11-153f BS Natural Science/Pre-DentistryTrack, program revision
 - On a Baumler/Lewis motion the revision was approved.
- u. 11-153fg BS Natural Science/Pre-Chiropractic Track, program revision
 - On a Baumler/Lewis motion the revision was approved.
- v. 11-157a HPED 343 Physiology of Exercise, catalog description change
 - On a Baumler/Vandyke motion the change was approved.
- w. 11-157b HPED 375 Physiology Basics of Strength Training, catalog description change
 - On a Baumler/Vandyke motion the change was approved.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:01 PM.

Respectfully submitted, Mary Lou Metz